
Empo wering Caregivers, Strengthening Families 

National  Foster Care Month 2017 

STATE FOSTER CARE CONTACTS 
https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/resources/contacts/ 

Information current through April 17, 2017. 

Alabama 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Kanoschu Campbell  
Phone: (334) 353-3108 
Email: kanoschu.campbell@dhr.alabama.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://dhr.alabama.gov/services/Foster_Care/Intro_Foster_Care.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency 
http://dhr.alabama.gov/ 

Alaska 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Barbara J. Cosolito 
Phone: (907) 465-2795 
Email: barbara.cosolito@alaska.gov   

Foster Care Information  
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/fostercare/default.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/default.aspx 

https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/resources/contacts/
mailto:kanoschu.campbell@dhr.alabama.gov
http://dhr.alabama.gov/services/Foster_Care/Intro_Foster_Care.aspx
http://dhr.alabama.gov/
mailto:barbara.cosolito@alaska.gov
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/fostercare/default.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/default.aspx
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Arizona 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Janine Ramirez 
Phone: (602) 255-2635 
Email: janineramirez@azdes.gov  

State Foster Care Manager 
Julie O’Dell 
Phone: (602) 255-2623 
Email: JOdell@azdes.gov 

Foster Care Information  
https://dcs.az.gov/services/foster-care-and-adoption 

Child Welfare Agency 
https://dcs.az.gov  

Arkansas 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Tiffany Wright 
Phone: 501-396-6477 
Email: Tiffany.Wright@dhs.arkansas.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.fosterarkansas.org/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dcfs/Pages/default.aspx 

mailto:janineramirez@azdes.gov
mailto:JOdell@azdes.gov
https://dcs.az.gov/services/foster-care-and-adoption
https://dcs.az.gov/
mailto:Tiffany.Wright@dhs.arkansas.gov
http://www.fosterarkansas.org/
http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dcfs/Pages/default.aspx
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California 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Rochelle Trochtenberg 
Phone: (877) 846-1602 
Email: rochelle.trochtenberg@dss.ca.gov  

Foster Care Information  
http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1335.htm 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/ 

Colorado 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Mary Griffin  
Phone: (303) 866-3546  
Email: Mary.Griffin@state.co.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.cofosterandadopt.org/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
https://sites.google.com/a/state.co.us/cdhs-dcw/ 

Connecticut 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Brian C. Faraci 
Phone: (860) 550-6332 
Email: brian.faraci@ct.gov 

State Foster Care Manager 
Sarah Gibson 
Phone: (860) 550-6536 
Email: sarah.gibson@ct.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.ctfosteradopt.com/fosteradopt/site/default.asp 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.state.ct.us/dcf/ 

mailto:rochelle.trochtenberg@dss.ca.gov
http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1335.htm
http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/
mailto:Mary.Griffin@state.co.us
http://www.cofosterandadopt.org/
https://sites.google.com/a/state.co.us/cdhs-dcw/
mailto:brian.faraci@ct.gov
mailto:sarah.gibson@ct.gov
http://www.ctfosteradopt.com/fosteradopt/site/default.asp
http://www.state.ct.us/dcf/
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Delaware 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Kimberly M. Warren 
Phone: (302) 633-2665 
Email: Kimberly.Warren@state.de.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://kids.delaware.gov/fs/fostercare.shtml 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://kids.delaware.gov/ 

District of Columbia 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Michelle Frazier 
Phone: (202) 645-6547 
Email: michelle.frazier@dc.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://cfsa.dc.gov/service/become-foster-or-adoptive-parent 

Child Welfare Agency 
http://cfsa.dc.gov/ 

Florida 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Courtney M. Smith 
Phone: (850) 717-4660 
Email: Courtney.Smith@myflfamilies.com  
Website: http://www.myflfamilies.com/  

Foster Care Information  
http://www.fosteringflorida.com/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.myflfamilies.com/ 

mailto:Kimberly.Warren@state.de.us
http://kids.delaware.gov/fs/fostercare.shtml
http://kids.delaware.gov/
mailto:michelle.frazier@dc.gov
http://cfsa.dc.gov/service/become-foster-or-adoptive-parent
http://cfsa.dc.gov/
mailto:Courtney.Smith@myflfamilies.com
http://www.myflfamilies.com/
http://www.fosteringflorida.com/
http://www.myflfamilies.com/
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Georgia 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Candis Jones 
Phone: (404) 640-2611 
Email: Candis.Jones@dhs.ga.gov 

State Foster Care Manager 
Tammy Reed 
Phone: (404) 463-3957  
Email: Tammy.Reed@dhs.ga.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/foster-care  

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dhs.georgia.gov/ 

Hawaii 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Tracy Yadao 
Phone: (808) 586-5699  
Email: TYadao@dhs.hawaii.gov 

State Foster Care Manager 
Lynne Kazama 
Phone: (808) 586-5698 
Email: lkazama@dhs.hawaii.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/home/child-welfare-services/foster-and-adoptive-care/   

Child Welfare Agency  
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/home/child-welfare-services/ 

mailto:Candis.Jones@dhs.ga.gov
mailto:Tammy.Reed@dhs.ga.gov
http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/foster-care
http://dhs.georgia.gov/
mailto:TYadao@dhs.hawaii.gov
mailto:lkazama@dhs.hawaii.gov
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/home/child-welfare-services/foster-and-adoptive-care/
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/home/child-welfare-services/
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Idaho 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Sabrina Brown 
Phone: (208) 334-5648 
Email: Sabrina.Brown@dhw.idaho.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/AdoptionFosterCareHome/tabid/75/Default.asp
x 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/tabid/57/Default.aspx  
Spanish Information Website: 
http://translate.google.com/translate?js=n&prev=_t&hl=en&ie=UTF-
8&layout=2&eotf=1&sl=en&tl=es&u=www.dhw.idaho.gov

Illinois 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Pamela Mills 
Phone: (312) 808-5250  
Email: Pamela.Mills@illinois.gov 

State Foster Care Manager 
Diane Cottrell 
Phone: (217) 786-6969 
Email: Diane.Cottrell@illinois.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/lovinghomes/fostercare/Pages/index.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/Pages/default.aspx 

mailto:Sabrina.Brown@dhw.idaho.gov
http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/AdoptionFosterCareHome/tabid/75/Default.aspx
http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/AdoptionFosterCareHome/tabid/75/Default.aspx
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/tabid/57/Default.aspx
http://translate.google.com/translate?js=n&prev=_t&hl=en&ie=UTF-8&layout=2&eotf=1&sl=en&tl=es&u=www.dhw.idaho.gov
http://translate.google.com/translate?js=n&prev=_t&hl=en&ie=UTF-8&layout=2&eotf=1&sl=en&tl=es&u=www.dhw.idaho.gov
mailto:Pamela.Mills@illinois.gov
mailto:Diane.Cottrell@illinois.gov
http://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/lovinghomes/fostercare/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/Pages/default.aspx
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Indiana 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Tristyn Ryan 
Phone: (317) 234-5088  
Email: Tristyn.Ryan@dcs.in.gov   

Foster Care Information  
http://www.in.gov/dcs/2982.htm

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.in.gov/dcs/

Iowa 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Theresa Lewis 
Phone: (319) 784-2061 
Email: tlewis@fouroaks.org 
Website: www.iowakidsnet.org  

State Foster Care Manager 
Heather Davidson 
Phone: (515) 281-3012  
Email: hdavids@dhs.state.ia.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://dhs.iowa.gov/foster-care-and-adoption 

Child Welfare Agency 
http://dhs.iowa.gov/

Kansas 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Brenda Woods 
Phone: (785) 296-6619 
Email: Brenda.Woods@ks.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/FosterCareServices.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/Pages/Default.aspx 

mailto:Tristyn.Ryan@dcs.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/dcs/2982.htm
http://www.in.gov/dcs/
mailto:tlewis@fouroaks.org
http://www.iowakidsnet.org/
mailto:hdavids@dhs.state.ia.us
http://dhs.iowa.gov/foster-care-and-adoption
http://dhs.iowa.gov/
mailto:Brenda.Woods@ks.gov
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/FosterCareServices.aspx
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/Pages/Default.aspx


8 

Kentucky 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Paula Saenz 
Phone: (502) 564-2147 ext. 3599 
Email: Paula.Saenz@ky.gov 

Foster Care Information 

http://adopt.ky.gov/learnMore/Pages/fostering.aspx

Child Welfare Agency  
http://chfs.ky.gov/dcbs/dpp/ 
Spanish Information Website 
http://chfs.ky.gov/informationInSpanish.htm 

Louisiana 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Toni S. Buxton 
Phone: (225) 342-4006 
Email: Toni.Buxton@la.gov   

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dcfs.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&nid=188&pnid=184&pid=
374 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dss.state.la.us/ 

Maine 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Linda Brissette 
Phone: (207) 624-7964 
Email: Linda.Brissette@maine.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/fosterparenting.shtml 

Child Welfare Agency 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/

mailto:Paula.Saenz@ky.gov
http://adopt.ky.gov/learnMore/Pages/fostering.aspx
http://chfs.ky.gov/dcbs/dpp/
http://chfs.ky.gov/informationInSpanish.htm
mailto:Toni.Buxton@la.gov
http://www.dcfs.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&nid=188&pnid=184&pid=374
http://www.dcfs.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&nid=188&pnid=184&pid=374
http://www.dss.state.la.us/
mailto:Linda.Brissette@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/fosterparenting.shtml
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/
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Maryland 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Brandi Stocksdale 
Phone: (410) 767-7561 
Email: Brandi.Stocksdale@maryland.gov  

Foster Care Information  
http://dhr.maryland.gov/foster-care/  

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dhr.state.md.us/  

Massachusetts 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Joy Cochran 
Phone: (617) 748-2167 
Email: Joy.Cochran@state.ma.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/foster-care/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/

Michigan 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Sarah Goad 
Phone: (517) 599-8408 
Email: goads@michigan.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,1607,7-124-5452_7117---,00.html 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73971_4911---,00.html  

mailto:Brandi.Stocksdale@maryland.gov
http://dhr.maryland.gov/foster-care/
http://www.dhr.state.md.us/
mailto:Joy.Cochran@state.ma.us
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/foster-care/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/
mailto:goads@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,1607,7-124-5452_7117---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73971_4911---,00.html
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Minnesota 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Maxie Rockymore 
Phone: (651) 431-4667/4661 
Email: Maxie.Rockymore@state.mn.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/children-and-families/services/foster-care/index.jsp 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/children-and-families/

Mississippi 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Tamika Garner 
Phone: (601) 359-4262 
Email: Tamika.garner@mdhs.ms.gov 

Foster Care Information  

https://www.mdcps.ms.gov/become-a-resource-fosteradoptive-parent/  

Child Welfare Agency  
www.mdcps.ms.gov 

Missouri 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Elizabeth Tattershall 
Phone: (573) 522-1191 
Email: Elizabeth.Tattershall@dss.mo.gov 

State Foster Care Manager 
Amy Martin 
Phone: (573) 526-8040 
Email: Amy.L.Martin@dss.mo.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dss.mo.gov/cd/fostercare/  

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dss.mo.gov/pr_cs.htm 

mailto:Maxie.Rockymore@state.mn.us
http://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/children-and-families/services/foster-care/index.jsp
http://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/children-and-families/
mailto:Tamika.garner@mdhs.ms.gov
https://www.mdcps.ms.gov/become-a-resource-fosteradoptive-parent/
http://www.mdcps.ms.gov/
mailto:Elizabeth.Tattershall@dss.mo.gov
mailto:Amy.L.Martin@dss.mo.gov
http://www.dss.mo.gov/cd/fostercare/
http://www.dss.mo.gov/pr_cs.htm
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Montana 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Mark Girdler  
Phone: (406) 841-2411 
Email: mgirdler@mt.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://dphhs.mt.gov/CFSD/Fosterparent.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dphhs.mt.gov/CFSD 

Nebraska 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Jodi Allen 
Phone: (402) 471-6288 
Email: Jodi.Allen@nebraska.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/foc_focindex.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/children_family_services.aspx 

Nevada 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Dorothy Pomin 
Phone: (775) 684-4434  
Email: dpomin@dcfs.nv.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CWS/Placement/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dcfs.state.nv.us 

mgirdler@mt.gov
http://dphhs.mt.gov/CFSD/Fosterparent.aspx
http://dphhs.mt.gov/CFSD
mailto:Jodi.Allen@nebraska.gov
http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/foc_focindex.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/children_family_services.aspx
mailto:dpomin@dcfs.nv.gov
http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CWS/Placement/
http://www.dcfs.state.nv.us/
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New Hampshire 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Kathleen M. Companion 
Phone: (603) 271-4711 
Email: kcompanion@dhhs.state.nh.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/adoption/

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/index.htm (Spanish and other language translation available on 
site) 

New Jersey 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Colette Tobias  
Phone: (609) 888-7055 
Email: Tobias@dcf.state.nj.us

Foster Care Information  
http://www.nj.gov/njfosteradopt/

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.state.nj.us/dcf/index.shtml

New Mexico 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Isela Burciaga 
Phone: (505) 476-1046 
Email: rosaisela.burciaga@state.nm.us 

State Foster Care Manager 
Renee Fitts  
Phone: (575) 626-9612              
Email: renee.fitts@state.nm.us  

Foster Care Information  
http://www.cyfd.org/foster-care
https://pulltogether.org/  

Child Welfare Agency
http://www.cyfd.org/ 

mailto:kcompanion@dhhs.state.nh.us
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/adoption/
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/index.htm
mailto:Colette.Tobias@dcf.state.nj.us
http://www.nj.gov/njfosteradopt/
http://www.state.nj.us/dcf/index.shtml
mailto:rosaisela.burciaga@state.nm.us
mailto:renee.fitts@state.nm.us
http://www.cyfd.org/foster-care
https://pulltogether.org/
http://www.cyfd.org/
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New York 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Sara Blake 
Phone: (518) 473-1776 
Email: Sara.Blake@ocfs.ny.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/fostercare/

Child Welfare Agency 
http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/  
Spanish Information Website 
http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/languages/spanish.asp 

North Carolina

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Danielle McConaga  
Phone: (919) 527-6343 
Email: danielle.mcconaga@dhhs.nc.gov  

Foster Care Information  
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/assistance/state-guardianship/foster-care 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dss/ 

North Dakota

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager
Dean Sturn 
Phone: (701) 328-1018  
Email: DRSturn@nd.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/fostercare/  

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/ 

mailto:Sara.Blake@ocfs.ny.gov
http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/fostercare/
http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/
http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/languages/spanish.asp
mailto:danielle.mcconaga@dhhs.nc.gov
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/assistance/state-guardianship/foster-care
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dss/
mailto:DRSturn@nd.gov
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/fostercare/
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/
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Ohio

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Karen McGormley 
Phone: (614) 752-0651 
Email: Karen.mcgormley@jfs.ohio.gov  

Foster Care Information  
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/placementservices.stm 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/index.stm  

Oklahoma 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Lindsey Jones 
Phone: (405) 767-2515   
Email: Lindsey.Jones@okdhs.org  

State Foster Care Manager 
Jami Majors 
Phone: (405) 767-2508 
Email: Jami.Majors@okdhs.org  

Foster Care Information  
http://www.okdhs.org/services/foster/Pages/FosterCareHome.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency
http://www.okdhs.org/

Oregon 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Well Being Manager 
Kevin George 
Phone: (503) 945-5987 
Email: kevin.george@state.or.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/children/fostercare/pages/index.aspx 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/children/Pages/index.aspx  

mailto:Karen.mcgormley@jfs.ohio.gov
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/placementservices.stm
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/index.stm
mailto:Lindsey.Jones@okdhs.org
mailto:Jami.Majors@okdhs.org
http://www.okdhs.org/services/foster/Pages/FosterCareHome.aspx
http://www.okdhs.org/
mailto:kevin.george@state.or.us
http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/children/fostercare/pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/children/Pages/index.aspx
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Pennsylvania 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Lauren Cummings 
Phone: (717) 787-7759  
Email: lacummings@pa.gov 

State Foster Care Manager  
Alicia Tyler 
Phone:  (717)214-3809 
Email:  altyler@pa.gov  

Foster Care Information 

http://www.dhs.pa.gov/citizens/childwelfareservices/fostercareinpennsylvania/index.htm 
http://www.adoptpakids.org/FosterParent.aspx 
http://www.psrfa.org/ 

Child Welfare Agency  

http://www.dhs.pa.gov/citizens/childwelfareservices/ 

Puerto Rico 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Alexandri Bernier 
Phone: (787) 625-4900 ext. 1801  
Email: abernier@adfan.pr.gov  

Rhode Island

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Robin Perez  
Phone: (401) 528-3700 
Email: robin.perez@dcyf.ri.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/foster/index.php 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/

mailto:lacummings@pa.gov
mailto:altyler@pa.gov
http://www.dhs.pa.gov/citizens/childwelfareservices/fostercareinpennsylvania/index.htm
http://www.adoptpakids.org/FosterParent.aspx
http://www.psrfa.org/
http://www.dhs.pa.gov/citizens/childwelfareservices/
mailto:abernier@adfan.pr.gov
mailto:robin.perez@dcyf.ri.gov
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/foster/index.php
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/
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South Carolina 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Taron B. Davis 
Phone: (803) 898-7616 
Email: taron.davis@dss.sc.gov  

Foster Care Information  
https://dss.sc.gov/foster-care/

Child Welfare Agency  
https://dss.sc.gov/default.aspx

South Dakota 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Stacy Nemec 
Phone: (605) 773-3227  
Email: stacy.nemec@state.sd.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://dss.sd.gov/childprotection/fostercare/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dss.sd.gov/childprotection/ 

Tennessee 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Odessa Krech 
Phone: (615) 253-6906 
Email: Odessa.Krech@tn.gov  

State Foster Care Manager 
John Johnson  
Phone: (615) 253-6351  
Email: john.johnson@tn.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.tn.gov/youth/fostercare.htm 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.tn.gov/dcs 

mailto:taron.davis@dss.sc.gov
https://dss.sc.gov/foster-care/
https://dss.sc.gov/default.aspx
mailto:stacy.nemec@state.sd.us
http://dss.sd.gov/childprotection/fostercare/
http://dss.sd.gov/childprotection/
mailto:Odessa.Krech@tn.gov
mailto:john.johnson@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/youth/fostercare.htm
http://www.tn.gov/dcs
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Texas 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Jillian Bonacquisti 
Phone:  (512) 438-3188 
Email:  Jillian.Bonacquisti@dfps.state.tx.us 

State Foster Care Manager 
Debra Emerson  
Phone: (512) 438-4760 
Email: Debra.Emerson@dfps.state.tx.us  

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Adoption_and_Foster_Care/About_Foster_Care/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/ 

Utah 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Tanya Albornoz 
Phone: (801) 696-4866 
Email: talborno@utah.gov  

Foster Care Information  
http://dcfs.utah.gov/services/foster-care/ 
http://utahfostercare.org/  

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.hsdcfs.utah.gov/  

mailto:Jillian.Bonacquisti@dfps.state.tx.us
mailto:Debra.Emerson@dfps.state.tx.us
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Adoption_and_Foster_Care/About_Foster_Care/
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/
mailto:talborno@utah.gov
http://dcfs.utah.gov/services/foster-care/
http://utahfostercare.org/
http://www.hsdcfs.utah.gov/
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Vermont 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Pamela Piper 
Phone: (802) 241-0900 
Email: Pamela.Piper@vermont.gov  

Foster Care Information  
http://dcf.vermont.gov/adoption-foster 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dcf.vermont.gov/  

Virginia 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Em Parente  
Phone: (804) 726-7538  
Email: Em.Parente@dss.virginia.gov   

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/fc/index.cgi  

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/

Washington 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Meri Waterhouse 
Phone: (360) 902-8035 
Email: waterml@dshs.wa.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www1.dshs.wa.gov/ca/fosterparents/index.asp

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dshs.wa.gov/ca/general/index.asp

mailto:Pamela.Piper@vermont.gov
http://dcf.vermont.gov/adoption-foster
http://dcf.vermont.gov/
mailto:Em.Parente@dss.virginia.gov
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/fc/index.cgi
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
mailto:waterml@dshs.wa.gov
http://www1.dshs.wa.gov/ca/fosterparents/index.asp
http://www.dshs.wa.gov/ca/general/index.asp
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West Virginia 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Kenda F. Boley-Rogers 
Phone: (304) 872-0803 ext. 71658 
Email: Kendra.F.Boley-Rogers@wv.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/policy/Documents/Foster%20Care.pdf 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Pages/default.aspx 

Wisconsin 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Jonelle Brom  
Phone: (608) 422-6930  
Email: Jonelle.Brom@wisconsin.gov 

Foster Care Information  
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/fostercare/parent 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/ 

Wyoming 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Dana Ward 
Phone: (307) 352-2509 
Email: dana.ward@wyo.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://wyomingfostercare.org 

Child Welfare Agency  
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/dfsweb/home
Spanish Information Website: Click on the “DFSWEB en espanol” link on the left sidebar. 

mailto:Kendra.F.Boley-Rogers@wv.gov
http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/policy/Documents/Foster%20Care.pdf
http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:Jonelle.Brom@wisconsin.gov
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/fostercare/parent
http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/
mailto:dana.ward@wyo.gov
http://wyomingfostercare.org/
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/dfsweb/home
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